



FUNDING AGENCIES

Links



Funding Agencies

- Alexander Humboldt Foundation
<https://www.research-in-germany.org/en>
- Board of Research in Nuclear Sciences(BRNS)
<https://brns.res.in/>
- BTF Medical Research Grant
<https://www.fundsforngos.org/developed-countries/united-states/binay-tara-foundation-medical-research-grant/>
- Council of Scientific and Industrial Research(CSIR)
<http://www.csir.res.in/>
- Défense Research& Development Organization (DRDO)
<https://www.drdo.gov.in/>
- Department of Atomic Energy
<http://dae.gov.in/>
- Department of AYUSH
<https://www.ayush.gov.in/>
- Department of Biotechnology
<http://www.dbtindia.nic.in/>
- Department of Environment & Forests, GOI(DEF)
<http://envfor.nic.in/>
- Department of Health Research
<https://dhr.gov.in/>
- International Centre for Genetic Engineering and Biotechnology
<https://www.icgeb.org/>
- Department of Science & Technology
<http://www.dst.gov.in/>
- Department of Scientific and Industrial Research (DSIR)
<http://www.dsir.gov.in/>
- The Defence Research & Development Establishment, Gwalior.(DRDE)
<https://www.drdo.gov.in/labs-establishment/director/defence-research-development-establishment-drde>
- European Research Council
<https://erc.europa.eu/funding/non-european-researchers>

- Fulbright-Nehru Academic and Professional Excellence Fellowships
<http://www.usief.org.in/Fulbright-Nehru-Academic-Professional-Excellence-Fellowships.aspx>
- German Academic Exchange Service(DAAD)
<http://www.usief.org.in/Fulbright-Nehru-Academic-Professional-Excellence-Fellowships.aspx>
<https://www.daad.de/en/>
- Grand Challenges Explorations in global health
<https://grandchallenges.org/#/map>
- Indian National Science Academy (INSA)
<https://www.insaindia.res.in/>
- Indian Council for Historical Research
<http://ichr.ac.in/>
- Indian Council for Social Science Research
<http://www.icssr.org/>
- Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR)
<http://www.icmr.nic.in/>
- Indira Gandhi Centre for Atomic Research(IGCAR)
<http://www.igcar.gov.in/>
- Indo - South Asia Research Funding
<http://southasiainstitute.harvard.edu/research-grants/>
- Indo-US Research Fellowship for Indian Researchers
<https://www.scholarshipsinindia.com/fellowship/indo-US-research-fellowship-for-indian-researchers.html>
- The Defence Accounts Department, DRDL,Hyderabad
<http://cdarndhyd.gov.in/>
- Lady Tata Memorial Trust
<https://www.ladytatatrust.org/>
- Ministry of Coal & Mines
<https://www.coal.nic.in/>
- Ministry of Earth Science, GOI, New Delhi(MOES)
<http://www.moes.gov.in/>
- Ministry of Environment & Forests`
<http://envfor.nic.in/>
- Ministry of Food Processing Industries (MFPI)
<https://mofpi.nic.in/>

- Ministry of Human Resource Development
<http://mhrd.gov.in/>
- (MHRD) Ministry of New and Renewable Energy
<http://www.mnre.gov.in/>
- Ministry of Power, Central Power Research Institute (CPRI) <http://www.cpri.in/>
- Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment (MOSJE)
<http://socialjustice.nic.in/>
- Ministry of Water Resources
<http://mowr.gov.in/>
- National Board for Higher Mathematics (NBHM)
<http://www.nbhm.dae.gov.in/>
- Royal Society of UK
<https://royalsociety.org/>
- Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB)
<http://www.serb.gov.in/>
- Tamilnadu State Council for Science & Technology
<http://www.tanscst.nic.in/>
- Tata Institute of Fundamental Research
<http://www.tifr.res.in/index.php/en/>
- The European Union Collaboration, Switzerland
<https://ec.europa.eu/research/index.cfm?pg=newsalert&year=2016&na=na-221216>
- The Indian National Centre for Ocean Information Services, Hyderabad (INCOIS)
<http://www.incois.gov.in/portal/index.jsp>
- The National Initiative on Climate Resilient Agriculture, Hyderabad.
<http://www.nicra-icar.in/nicrarevised/>
- The National Institute of Ocean Technology (NIOT)
<https://www.niot.res.in/index.php>
- The National Medicinal Plants Board
<http://www.nmpb.nic.in/>
- The Tamil Virtual University, Chennai (TVU)
<http://www.tamilvu.org/>
- The Tamilnadu Forest Development, Chennai (TNFD)
<https://www.forests.tn.gov.in/>
- The Tamilnadu Pollution Control Board, Govt. of Tamilnadu. (TNPCCB)
<http://www.tnpcb.gov.in/>
- University Grants Commission (UGC)
<https://www.ugc.ac.in/>

- Wellcome Trust
<https://wellcome.ac.uk/>
- World Cancer Research Fund International
<http://www.wcrf.org/>
- Khorana- Nirenberg Scholar Program(India/NIH)
<https://www.iusstf.org/program/khorana-program-for-scholars>